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First of all, I understand that the report from Dr Maconochie should be available any

day.
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Dr Bob Bingham who prepared the first report (a copy of which ¥eu sent me)
telephoned me on Friday last to mention a very important article that had just been
published in relation to the development of hyponatraemia in hospitalised children.
He advised me that he regards this as a most important contribution to this area of
medicine. Perhaps you would be kind enough to draw it to the attention of the
relevant staff in the Royal Belfast Hospital for Sick Children. I have sent a copy to

Dr Ian Carson and to Dr John Jenkins,
With kind regards.

Yours sincerely

JLLECKEY
HM CORONER FOR GREATER BELFAST
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